
 

 

RFQ 2200-22 

Clarification No. 1 

06 May 2022 

 

1. What is the estimated user count for your LMS? 

The estimated user count is between 60-100 

 

2. WMO has requested an open source platform. Is this mandatory?  

An Open Source platform is mandatory in this case, due to the advantage that 

there are more contributing modules developed by other developers to integrate 

with the product, extending its functionality and features to better suit our 

requirements. 

 

3. Is ISO mandatory 

ISO Security standards should be adhered to. Any deviation should be specifically 

mentioned in the Offers.  

 

4. Please provide further details on your desire for hands on training via simulation. 

The simulation functionality could be provided by a separate module or app that 

integrates well with the platform. This will be a key consideration of the platform, 

ability to expand and integrate functions/module to extend the feature of the 

platform. 

 

5. Do you allow consortium for the submission. 

Yes, consortiums are generally acceptable. However, a potential Contract shall be 

with only one (1) entity. The offer should detail the nature of the relationship and 

clearly indicated the lead company. 

 

6. Budget associated with the contract 

Please not that the associated budget for this requirement is not to be disclosed. 

 

7. Will bidders be notified of the outcome whether they are successful or 

unsuccessful. 

Yes 

 

 

8. What you mean by session? Do you mean face-to-face (ILT), Webinar or 

elearning. 

E-learning, instructor being able to view or take over student session. 

 



9. Kindly share the list of functions or features you would like to automate. 

Self registration, new student session setup grading, messages and alerts, etc. 

 

10. Need more clarity on use of XML content. 

To be able to easily reuse/repurpose existing content, data files for exercise and 

stimulations. 

 

11. Financial bid: As there is no format/annexure attached for submission financial 

proposals; guidance on cost quotation. 

The financial quotation should have a detailed breakdown of the proposed price. 

 

12. Technical Bid: a) Do we need to submit a tech approach/ vision document and b) 

Is there any page limitation for submission of documents against Annexure A & B. 

The technical approach and vision should be made part of the quotation in 

sufficient detail for WMO to evaluate adequately. There is no page limitation for 

the submission of the offer. 

 

13. Could you please confirm whether SPREP will be providing the content for the 

courses on the platform? 

Separate consultancy but preferably platform also accepts SCORM compliant 

content. 

 

14. Need more clarity on use of XML content. 

To be able to easily reuse/repurpose existing content, data files for exercises and 

simulations. 

 

 

 


